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have the evidence of th ish. i
sorry to see that the Crown has not bm\lght complete evidence in this matter,
Tho evidonce of Mr. Donald 3. Suith was not brought because the G
mderstood to b these meetings had no ko remdonr abithe explana-
tlous'of his instructions from Oftawmn

(His Lordship here said that if Mr. Chapleau had given the slightest hint
that Mr. Smith was necessary, he would have had him summoned.)

After tho detegates had gone, there is alzo proof of those delegates then being
in Ottawa. Archbishop Taché was asked to come as an extraordinary Commis-
sioner to settle the difficulties in this country. He was appointed the special
messenger of the Ottawa Government to come and settle the troubles, and he

came armed with a Commission and invested with power and authority to do
what was best for the country, and empowered to make promises which he was
assured would be carried out. ' As to the court martial and the proceedings of
the 41h of March, T maintain it was the action of a Government de fuclo, and it
was necessarily a military Government. The court martial was recognized by
those Governments, The documents, papers and records of that Government
have been destroyed ; the records of that court martial are not to be found, and
T kuow that ¢ wil be argued that the trial was & mock tial. T maintaln ’ that
the members of that court martial c supposed to know everything
abot law s if thoy wers experienced ,..mcs, Tt e olin 058 Wty Twa ot
entirely ignorant of it. I maintain that the court martial was entirely composed
of military authorities. It has been s1i1 that witnesses were not calied aud the
French language was only spoken ; witnesses were called and were sworn,
Scott was tried on throe different accusations ; the first was of having aken up
arms against the Provisional Government, and that he had struck the Presidont
of the Government and one of the guards. Evidence was produced and those
charges were sustained, and the sentence of deatl; was pronounced by the Court,
Now, gentlemen, we bave the evidence of Modeste Lajemonicre {o prove that
the prisoner was not present at the time of the execution, and have also the
evidence that after the body was put in (he bastion, one of the witnesses swore he
heard the words 0 Lord, O Lord,” aud that he bélieved these words came from
Ecott who was in the box. T will pass to the evidence of Baptiste Charette, and
you will recollect that Chambers swore that it was Lepine that gave the signal
with the bandkerohief. This man swears poritively that that igual was given by
André Nault, and that my have {o bear the responsibility of the act. 1t
18 0F 701 10wy whether the priscner wae actively engaged in the proceedings
of that day, if he was participes criminis in the accident said to have been com.
mitted, 1018 true hat the prikoncr was at the court martial. When thero is
doubt more or less, it is reasonable and just that the prisoner should receive the
Denefit of those doubts. The great maxim is clear upon this point. It is better
that ninety-nine of the guilly should go unpupished, than that one innocent
should be facrificed. T maintain that this man throvghout has shown himself
to be a British subjcct, loyal to the Queen and his country. He has been dragged
from his home and from Lis family to aswer a charge of which he is no more
guilty than four or five hundred others who acted with hi e time, I have
come mare than two thousmtd miles o defend him, and T beliovo PRt bl wame
a just and Tappeal to your semse of justice. Four
R vestio aleiidy bith Toal n 14 yhfortuusts Feimls, ad I¥ the Y 0
e still blood ? T appeal to your manhood, and to your honor, and to your sense
of fairplay, and I maintain that the priconer at the bar is not of the accu-
sation agalnst i, and that you will render  verdict of sequgttal. aud that 1t is
your duty as well as your interests to s-e that this settlement continues to be-
come a flourishing colony.

Mr. Cornith then addresced the jury and spoke for half an hour, after which
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the Cout took recess Mr. Comnish resuming his address on the Court
c-assembling.  He said :

May it please your Lordship, Gentlemen of the Jury:—

Tam sure thatall of you have sat withagreat deal of patience listening to the facts
and evidence in this case, and I may be permitted to say that you have exhibited
throughout these long two wecks that patience and attention which should ever
characterise jurors and juries. Gentlemen, I can assure you that thess facts speak
volumes in your favour, for they prove that the attention which you have bestowed
upon this case was deep and absorbing have shown by your deportment that
you appreciate and rlxpetb the responsibilities that your ‘oaths have imposed
upon you, and that in order to come to a just verdict it is absolutely requisite
that every word that has been uttered by the witnesses—nay their very manner
and actions—have not escaped your searching attention and enquiry. What have
we, gentlemen, in this case on’ which you Bive sat night and day for tvo long
weeks? You know the indictment, and you have heard evidence on both si
You have scen, the counsel for the defence I cmployed every, v
their power to refute the evidence which the Crown has placed before you, and
which was extracted from not very willing witnesses either. The chief ground
on which the defenco rest thelr case s that the Killng of Thomas Scott on the
4th March, 1870, was the act of a regular government, duly empowered and
acting llnl.h,r the constitutional authorities of the country. \thn did that
government become de fucto, and who gave it authority ? By some means or
other that government has become defunct. What has become of it? Do they
y that it was a de fac(o government because it elected a president and.
because it had a council, and armed men to carry out its decrees? I can tell
iinitmbitint Boson et G110 KUY o T
this was used to enforce its will. But that time has passed away,and those
notions that justce, slov ooted us she is, would never overtake the murdeters
of poor , are dissipated. The time has come when the law will be
enforced. It isin mcordnnce with that law that you are here lny. One of
the poinis raised Ly the defnce n thelr specal pleading is that it neceteary
to prove that Scot is dead. 1f Thom ot dead, no one better than the
prisonet knows whare hes, . 1f Soatt did .  dlo, the nrisoats And. Ik adstm
plices are the people best able to give s the information where he is. Would to
God that Thomas Scott were not dead, and that ho could stand here in this
Court to-day; would not every man raise a shout of satisfaction, and the prisoner
at the bar would he not stand gloriously acquitted? But unfortunately Thomas
Scott did die, that must be the conclusion of every man who has heard the case.
Yes, everyone of you must come to the conclusion that Thomas Scott was killed
and murdered by the prisoner at the bar aud his accomplices. It isa principle in
Ertitylaw tha al prsons who partcipata In the taking awey,of life daibern
ately and without authority are guilty of wilful murder. Another special plea
that there was no evidenco glven as o Scotts death by  doctaror 8 sgoon:
but T trust that you will not permit such a weak and absard i leld Lyes
astray. In order to arrive ata justand sensible conclusion, v
from the evidence, aud i you (hink that evidence justii yor in bellevmg chn
Thomas Scott is not dead, then there was no murder. We bave the eviden
a0d. the witnessea to say that they saw & BUImber of men draWR,up in & 1ing
with double-barreled guns, and. then digghargo them 10to Scotls body, and we
have the evidence to show that the prisonerat the bar was ordering and directing
these men on that occasion. 1t remains with you to say whether the prisoner
at the bar was one of these men who were present on that occasion or not.
They say there is positive evidence that Scott spoke after he was put in the
box. Perhaps in the agonies of death he may have called upon his murderers
10 release bim or put an end to his agonies, and though the prisoner was there
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with all his generous instincts, there was no one to go to poor Scott’s relicf.
There can be o question that the poor man died of these gunshots and the
wounds they inflicted. Yes, forno crime whatever, for the cvidence does not
20 to say that any charge was proved against him at that mock trial. Poor
Thomas Scott wastaken out of the Fort in the light of noon and butchered by
fiends in human shape—slavghtered by the authority of a court martial presided
over by that man at the bar, acting under the directions of the Provisional
Government | Gentlemen, some of the arguments used by the defence do not
need to be refuted. They contradict themselves. 1 am sure you will admit that
the prisoner has had every allcwance and latitude given him. In order to bring
you to a proper conclusion, it will be necessary to take you to the time that he
was arrested with the Portage party on the 17th of February, to the fatal 4th of
Marcl was proceeding homeward to the Portage ; he had a right to travel
on with others. We find by the evidence of Mr. Farmer that on the night of
the 17th of February, he saw a number of men proceeding from Fort Garry, We
find that Lepine, the prisoner, was one of that party and in authority. On that
occasion some conversation took place between a man named Panquin, of the
Portage party, and who engquired what Lepine and followers meant by their
demonstration of force. T feel here that it is my duty to state that as soon as I
heard this man's name, 1 despatched a messenger with & subpana to that man
who I was informed was residing at the Portage, and that messenger returned
stating that Panquin was out of the Province, beyond reach at Fort Pelly. The
P rty were surrounded, and a man by the name of 0'Donohue and the
prisoner at the bar appeared to be in command. They were arrested and taken
to the Fort. Thomas Scott was one of that Portage party. They did not suppose
that anything was wrong. They were mistaken. The party that was taken
were imprisoned there, and poor Scott was kept there unti ;
when he was taken out to be murdered. It has been proved by credible and
reliable witnesses that the prisoneratthe bar was there presentat that slaughter,
acting under the orders of the so-called Provisional Government. Alex.
McPherson, one of the witnesses, said that Lepine was behind the party that
led Scott out of the prison to be thot. Alex Murray tells you that he saw him:
that day actively moving about the Fort giving instructions to the armed
guards.” Murray also tells you that at the time they were taken prisoners, the
prisoner being asked if he was in command of the Fort party, made his bow in
assent to the supposition. The next thing we hear is that the prisoner is in
command of the insurrection, giving orders. And what can you say of the Hallet
affair, of the treatment that poor man received at the bands of the prisoner,
who, there is no question whatever, was an active parficipant in these pro-
ceedings? We proceed to the 3rd of March. For some reason or other, it may
be that Louis Ricl's words are true that he was going to teach the Canadian
Government that he was in earnest, by taking the life of one of Her Majesty’s
subjects. This is the only reason that we have heard alleged during the
whole course of the trial and investigation as to the cause of the murder of
Thos. Scott. It was necessary to slaughter some one to help the cause. We
find on_the 3rd March poor Scott was taken into a room and informed by the
chief witness in this mock court, pwesided over by the prisoner, that he is to be
. The same opportunities for defence which have been given freely, nay
abundantly to the prizoner at the bar, now on bis trial, were denied poor Scott.
¢ had 16 counsel to come two_thousand miles to defend him, no jury of his
countrymen to examine the evidence, na. chance to show that he was innocent
of the crimes charged against him. ‘The man before you presided at that court
which in less than two hours, in « language foreign to their victim, decided to
take his life in order to teach the Canadian Government that they were in
earnest. Yes, a victim must be immolated to baptise the Provisional Govern-
ment with his blood, and that victim was poor Scott, and one of his murderers
is the prisoner at the bar. What was the pretext for the justification of this
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bloody deed ? That Scott had struck Riel and beaten one of the guards, and

i or oath that he had taken to the Provisional
Government. 3 s no proof that Scott ever made any promise or
took any oath to the Provisional Government. Examine the testimony of Joseph
Nolin, and what does he say ? He tells you he was told at three o'clock in the
afternoon of the 3rd of March that Scott was to be brovght before the Council
and sentenced to be shot. Murray tells you in his evidence—and Murray is a most
credible witness—that on the night of the 3rd of March, about eight o'clock,
while he was looking through the keyhoie of his prison door, he saw a d
Scott in an altercation with his guards, and that Riel, O'Donohue and Lepine
were present, and that there was a scuffle. Now recollect what Joseph Nolin
says; he states that three or four hours before that scufile took place, and conse-
quently before Scott had struck the guards, or the captain, or Ricl, théy had made
up their minds to try him and sentence him. Now I want you to put together
what Nolin says and what Murray eays, and see if you can't see that the court
martial and the sentence were not contemplated long before the alleged striking
could have taken place. These charges of striking the Captain and Riel were
mere pretences, unsupported and not, proved. It is murder, cold. d murder

and nothing less.  Will you follow the evidence for a moment? What says the

President of that mock tribunal—tke prisoner at the bar ?—¢ The majority only
want his death, and he shall die.” The evidence zoes on to show that four were
in favor of his death ; one was in favor of exiling him ; and one, Baptiste Lepine,
was opposed to the sentence. The records and minutes of that court have not
been placed before you ; they have been destroyed. On the morning of the th
March, Nolin swears that the prisoner came to his room at five o'clock in the
morning. What did he come there for? To see that the minutes of the proceed-
ings of the night before had been correctly recorded. It appears that Riel called
that morning at Nolin's room to see if the procts.verbal—the minutes—had been
properly recorded, and we find by the evidence that they were altered by Riel,
thongh Nolin states that the alterations were only with reference to the form.
There has been a_great deal of evidence with regard to the complicity of the
prisoner. Take the evidence of McPherson, He swore that Ricl was one of the
men who nccompanied Scott to the place of execution. Take the evidence of
Murray. He says that he saw Lepine and saw Mr. Young. It i true that there is

i an apparent contradiction with regard to the person who
ye, when Scott and Mr. Young went around to say good-bye
for the last time. It is a matter of perfect indifference who said these words.
Some of the witnesses say that it was Scott who said the words, Murray swears
that it was the Rev. Mr. Young. It is easy to account for the difference. Mr.
Young may have said,  Here is Scott come to bid you good-bye, boys,” and then
Scott did so, but 1 am sure you will not permit yourselves to be misled by so
trifling a matter as this. We all know what followed. The defence have attempted
to surround the case with mystery and doub, but it is a sad reality. The men

0 are detailed to do this bloody work are first made drunk by the prisoner and
his asociates, in order that they may in their drunken orgies make sure of their
victim. It appears that on the occasion of the murder, the Rey. Mr. Young was
the messenger of peace ; that when that good man, whose name must always bear
an important part in the efforts that were made to prevent his butchery, anxions
to do his utmost {0 prevent the bloody deed, waited upon Riel, the President of
this so-called Provisional Government, to ask and implore him to stay the
murder, if not to prevent it at all events to postpone it. Riel sends for his
Adjutant-General Lepine, the prisoner. He comes and is informed of Mr. Young's
request. The prisoncr shakes his head emphatically, gives the gesture of dissent,
and turning upon his heel walks away and leaves the room. We now come to Mr,
D.U. Campbell's evidence, Hewas in the Fort. He was in the habit of visiting the
Fort with provisious ; he did £o purely out of friendship and warm-heartedness.
On one oceasion he was stopped from going out of the Fort by one of the guards.
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o sces Lepin, the Adjutant-General, coming and e reprecents the matter to
Lepine gives the order to the guard to allow Campbell fo pass. There can
o mistake, the prisoner was a person then in authority. The next witnessis
John Bruce, and some are apt to speak disparagingly of John Bruce and bis
evidence. You know what Bruce said ; you remember Lepine's observation to him
with regard to the shooting of a couple of the prisoners before they should be
Teleased. You remember what was aid to Murray a long time after the affair of
the dth March, when Murray went to obtain £60 and his gun and pistol, which
he had delivered up in the presence of the prisoner. You remember what the
priconer told Murray on the occasion : * You had better keep quict for the Penians
are coming and it it a matterof fact hat the Fenians did o We have the
Duncan Nolin who saw Scott shot on the 4th of March. Wo have the
evldence ofJolepl\ Nolin, Lepines private sceretary, and you will admit that he
give his evidence with a fimness and a clearness zm was becoming, and
whlch ‘more than all, has not been contradicte
It being one o'clock, the Court here took recess.
After recess, Mr. Cornish reumed i—I was going to refer to the testimony of
Irangofs Charctte, who is & man who kuows Lepiae well and who lived noar Lim
ome time. You all know what Charette says in his evidence. He mas on
e R e ol el g s s prisoner, and saw
Lis Land on his pistol in his breast-pocket, and saw Guilmette fire the p)awl at
Scott’shead. He heard and saw what passed, saw the prisoner there, and heard a
voice say to him,  You have no business lere, go into the Fort,” and he received
a kick which he believes was adminietered by the prisoner. It appears that
when one chamber of the revolver had enapped, the priconer’s voice was heard
to say, « Why is not that pistol in order? Here s one in order,” and that moment
Charelte swears that the prisoner Jaid his hand upon his pistol in his breast
pocket. Charettealso tells us that that night he heard a voice utter the words, « My
od, wy God,” from within the bastion. Charette swears that it was Nault who
26 €0 signal with the handkerohief fo the fing. party. Chambers swears that
it was the person known as Lepine. Charette also swears that the box was put
in the ground on Saturday Dight o Subdsy morning, but he cannot identify the
parties who were doing it, or swear that the body was in the box at the time,
Charette also swears that it was not Lepine that gave the signal with the hand.
kerchief, that it was André Nault. This is an appareut inconsistency between
the testimony of Chambers and that of Charette himself, but 1 think it is casily
explained. It is within our power to prove that there were two partis giving
sigzals on that day; one vas fo the party in  charge of the firing party, aud the
other was to the guard itself. 'Lhe evidence given by Baptiste Chagotts has
satisfied you that it came from a most un\\'l]!m" wllnwa He saw the Rev. Mr.
Young there. He saw André Nault there, and he saw all that was going on. It
appears that the Rev. Mr. Yourg was instrumental or ra s the cause of a
CHI D015 troihcur . Toos Boott was coniemine fo et oclock, but
it was noon before the slnughlt‘r commenced, and Ricl and Lepine became
impatient about their victim. ~ What was the conduct of this man when applied
to by the Rev. Mr. Young and Bishop McLean for the body?  Was it not proved
that Riel promised the body on condition that there would be no demonstration
made about its burial ; and that afterwards he had to recall his promise becauso
the prisoner as Adjutant-General refused to give up the body, and claimed that
body as his 2 Was that the conduct of a man of such generous instinets as havo
been axcrbed to him by the learned Couusel for the defenco? To refuso the olay
of poor Scott the last rites of the an Church, was an act which must
impress upon your minds the bk gtaia prisoner at tho bar. And if we are
to believe the records, Scott was not the only one condemned to die. Major
Boulton was condemned to be shot at twelve o'clock in the night, and his lifs
was spared only on couditions which were extorted by threats and a display of
powder, shot and guns. And you must put the story of the cutter going out at
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night, and the cutire disappearanco of Scot’s body, ogether and draw your con”
clusions. And next we have the evidence of Rev. Pére Ritchot, and what does it
prove? Why, it proves that there were others behind the ecenes, misgniding
and misleading hoso whom they shoul itve becn teaching and instruoting.
Yes, it may be before we get to the end s n that others may be
g garh of ottty andoligion, 1. the
evidence of Modeste Lajemonicre, we are given to understand that the prisoner,
together with Riel, was in the attio of Dr. Cowan’s building looking out of the
window when Scott was passing out on hic morning of that atal day of Marohy
and that one of them was so sulpn t he snd “In God’s trath they are
bringing him down,” as much as to s that the urprised. Are you to be
misled by guch Al \ow Fidtencs a¥ ghoks mln\llnclun-d for the occasion 1 Who,
1 ask, was in command there at the time ; and if the prisoner was opposed to the
exeontion, why did he mot. rush down sod my, “Halt, return that man fo_his
quarters, youmnst not take away bis life, was the prisoner who pronounced
the sentence of the court, & The majority w wanit s death and he shall dfes? The
d ¢ box confirms’ that of Lajemoniere, and can we believe that, while
poor Scott was lying there in the fearful agonics of death, there was no one
either to put an end to his miseries or to relieve his pains? ? It is not unlikely
thiat when he was carried into the bastion, @ knife or & pistol was used to cut the
Jast thread of existence ; but the long time that poor Scott must have muficed
the agoies of death is known only to his torturers and to Him who is the
Sor GTal htieud T} 1t Fate aflam thak o maaionia i stive It ki 0
verdict because of prejudice or in spite of proof. I trust that you have come to
the conclusion that the so-called Provisional Government was mot legal, or
lawful ; this, you are aware, mu determine your verdiet. It is upon the
iuisdla i oL el ghg puor ' Seots o you must decide. The learned
Counsel for the defence has appealed to your sympathies, because the prisoner at
{ho bar has a weeping wife nd faily feaful o the iesue. 1 ell you poor Scott
had a mother, and that mother had a son, who according to the evidence which
lias bewn given, was foully and oruelly mirdered by tho prisonar at.the ber sud
ssociates’ on the 4th of March, 1570, aud that cven the last rites of
oottt ok poor clay of Thomas Scott, and the body was
iri ner and his associates, and to this day it is a mystery
where that body is. I am sure that there never was a clearer case, and i
bounden duty to record a verdict of guilty against the prisoner at the bu

Mr. Stewart Macd onald, junior Counsel for the Crown, then addressed the jury
in French as follows, closing the case :—

May it jlease Your Lordship,
Gentlemen of the Jury —

After heating the able and long addresses delivered to you by the leamed
counsels for the defence, and also the rate address by the leading
S e e e you witl
Seluciasicer: {The tionght straok i WHILe Y wasistgiua St ot o
points raised by the learned counsel for the defence, whether or not they were
admirable as reasonable objections in justification of the foul deed committed

sible doubt to the prisoner at the bar, you will find that the great mass of
tostimony, both fr the Crown aud the defence, goos o show it the putadtios
Lepine wat & partcipator to the crimo of which o is charged, and which he is
wved to have been tly concerned in the killing of that ever-to-be-lamented

foval victim of iliegal power, Thomas Seott
You have now reason to say that he was loyal to his Queen and country, and
this loyalty ho has sealed with his blood, as has been proved. by over thirty
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respectable and intelligent witvesses. When we recall to mind the insurrection
01860 and 1870 in the Red River Settlement, it is with feelings of horror that
I xefer to the crime which was committed in ‘open day, and which has been so
mildly termed ¢ error” by the leading counsel for the defence, But, gentlemen.
while addressing you I feel that you have that conscious dignity of your
ition as men of respectability and your responsibility as jurors between Her
esty the Queen and the prisoner at the bar, that will lead you to respect the
¢ath you have taken and the allegiance which you owe to her and to society.
It has often been remarked that mixed jurics scldom agree upon their verdicts,
in consequence of party spirit and prejudice being admitted into the secrel
clrcle. o men whose minds are well disposed, such as youappear to be, it Is to
you will manly and nobly unite in the verdict on this important

trial, thus showing fo the world that notwithstanding all the influences brought
u came into this Ccurt as jurors armed with that

to do justice which every honest man,

and as uch you are asked as a right to agree upon your verdict. - It is needless
fo tell you that the eyes of the world and of this community in particular
are upon you in_so critical and important a moment as the present, awaiting
ith breathless interest the results of your deliberations. It is now your duty
to weigh carcfully all the evidence you have heard during this long trial, and
if the evidence for the defence is found wanting, it will be a duty incumbent on
you, both individually and collectively, aud after a calm deliberation, to declaro
1o this honorable Court that you find the. prisoner at the bar, Ambroise Lepine,
guilty of the crime of which he is charged in the Bill of Tndictment found
against him somewhat over a year by your peers the Grand Jury, and for which
up to the present time he has been awaiting his trial. You must discard all
feelings of fear, favor or prejudice from your minds, and concentrate all your
ideas upon the evidence which has been lnid before you, and if a reasonable

America. The result thereof will be echoed all over the civilized world, and
whatever decision you may come to, it will be final and will be handed down to
posterity. The learned counsel for the defence has endeavoured to show you
that the so-called Provisional Government of which the prisoner was a member,
was & legal Government, by way of a plea for the justification of the crime
of which the priconer is accused. Admitting by way of argnment the legality and
existence of such a Government, is there any rason that the powers of that
Government should have been prostituted? Scott’s blood had no right to be
shed, or his death compassed by men whose whole power was of both doubtful
and illegal tenure. That blood now calls loudly for justice, and you are the
chosen instruments of the law for this purpose.

Three objections in particular, amongst many others, have been raised by the
fence.

def

First—That Scott is not proven to be dead, because two witnesses heard the
words, 1 say, I say,” and, “ My God, my God,” poken from the rough box
called a coffin in which Scott’s body 'was placed when it was taken into the
south-cast bastion of the Fort. To {hat obj i

The Rev. Mr. Young, although not a medical man,

and shoulder, and also a revolver shot in the head. 1If after this evidence tho
defence can say that he (Scott) is not dead, and can prove this statement by the
production of his body alive and well, why then this charge of murder agains

the prisoner falls to the ground. There can be no two opinions with regard
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to this, the whole testimony proves the fact that he is dead, but to life only,
and not to justice.

Second—That if Scott is dead, tho body was or Ins not been, found, and no
(omncrnu\qmal held to deter: e manner of his death. To this I will
an TG gullty parties have secreted fhat body, to which Christian burial
was refused, and now try to shicld their inhuman act by the admission of Scotts
deathin thelr second objection, but denying ltin thofiat. Towill Tyt o
you to for you are better able to judg: t's chained and manacled
Dody l)ll)g beneath the dark waters of the Rd River. o s ot 1 Evidence has
been given to warrant this conclusion.

Third—That the prisoner was President of the Counci nf ‘War which con-
demned Scott to death, and that he only performed a military duty under an
acknowledged Government of the country at that time. “ hat answer can be
mado to this objection, and to the mock tral, for mock trial it was, W Vi, Riel
was the accoser, the the prosecutor and the judge, and it was at
his request that poor S ntenced, whilst he was denied the right of
presence at the tribunal which ordered his death in twelve short hours.
whom did this so-called Court Martial consist? Why, gentlemen, it was com-
posed of sevenmen who bad been duper to imagine themselves a court
of jusice, and of (his would-be court the prisoncr at tho bar was the leading

Was it civilized justice when Scott was refused to have the evidence
AR AT LA dda ot o iy T Bk D language before he was sentenced ?
Was it the acts of righicous judges to refuse bis petition in this respect, or was
it the act of men who had cooly and deliberately planued the death of & man of
hose earless characte they stood inawo? The prisoner at the bar unllke
Scott b t trial, has been defended by able counsel, and if he has to
Tadet i Trovitabié fatey ol unl ko tlat o oot Scott, be given ample time
to reconcile himself to his Maker, and implore for that forgiveness for his crime
which cannot be given him o this world. If the prisoner stands in the folon's
dock, you must bear in mind that it is not through a spirit of mere vengeance,
but fo the vindication of that law which says, “Thou shalt not kill,” and for
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rief sentences see how the
cdenec 1mpllclles the prisoner in this heart-rending crime,

Adjutant-General, showing a litle brief suthority on
eve u,-mng Rkt s pirvorton and tyTansiod A a1oeh

ccond—The prisoners were released by his authority, and passes given them
hv ms pnvne ssu’enxy on his order to that eflect
esides at the so-called Court Mmm and pronounces the doom
whieh bnngs i thread of Sootts ifa to an untimely snd.
Fourth—He steruly despises the requests and earnest solicitations of Scott's
warm friends to spure his life a fow short hours longer, that lie might prepare for
that terrible change from whence no traveller returns,

Fifth—He takes away that life, bat not yet satisfied with shedding blood, he
denies Christian burial to the remains of the victim of his unrighteous passions.

= Aﬂ.er doing all these, he now wants to plead justifi-ation and innocence. So do
all 'rlmlnlls when they are brought face to face with their crimes and the

AL of the law consequent upon their committal,

Uhe sy Gthstimhaticn has coiss SLMAL S oilimnan been tardy, but sure
o justification offered can be of any avail for the prisoner. Tho law will bave to
take its course, and a felon'’s crime must meet a flon's doos

Tt is true & commutation of sontence may be granted, if the prisoner is con-
demned to death, but this rests with Her Majesty through the Governor General
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and Council of the Dominicn of Canada, should they be inclined to show that
mercy which the priconer cenied bis victim.

1t is necdlcss or me to recapitolate tho whole of the ovidence for during a
Jong and patient investigation you have had tho whole of it Jaid before yo, and
the attention you have given to the trial is worthy of the highest praise.  His
Lordship the Honorable Chief tios o this Frovince will deltven. ma. s arge
and explain to you the law in all such cases, and to him you will give that
eamest attention which has characterised you throughout this trial. I now
couclude in the full confidence that after retiring and duly deliberating amongst
yourselves, you will have no difficulty and no delay in agreeing to a verdict
of “Guilty"" against the priconer at the bar.

It belng five o'lock, the Coutt adjourned unti] Monday moraing st ten olock!
when His Lordship said he would deliver his charge

MoxpAy, November 2nd.

On the Court meeting pursuant to adjournment, after routine,

His Lordship delivered the following charge in English, sentence by sentence
of which was translated to the Jury by Mr. Carey, Clerk of the Court :—

THE CHIEF-JUSTICE'S CHARGE.

In giving my charge to you, in consequence of some being on the Jury who
do not understand English well, I propose to speak to you as shortly as I pos-
sibly can so that you can hear overy word. Mr. Carey shall transtate into the
French language the words that T wish to speak to you. First, I remark that in
thiotial of ciminal cases as well s vl cases, 1 1o highly important to hear

e most learned and able men as Counsels in the cause, to aid and assist the
o and the Jury. At the same time the Jury must not be misled. It is the
province of the Counsel to argue and collate facts and circumstances of law, but
never to give opinions—opinions as to facts are conclusions which the Jury
‘must draw from the sworn testimony of the witnesses in the box, and the law
must be pronounced from the bench for which the Judge 8 responsible. Tho
old maxim is, the Jury are responsible to the facts and the Judge to the law. I

shall discuss the questions raised on this trial on the record under two heads :
First, whether a homicide was committed on the 4th of March, 1870, if such an
occurrence constitutes murder, and whether or not the prisoncrat the bar was so
implicated in that killing as o render him guilty of the crime charged on this
{5 tatet. s Beound, was thers any act commlitod under the circumstances as

‘make it murder, and was it more or less intentional ? Are there any facts
tailea betors you on this trial which would justify that killing or that
murder ? Was it done by such an authority and having cause under that autho-
vity which in law would make it justfable bomicido T I shall spcak to the
latter proposition first, and in doing so I shall assume that the homicide did
fako plaos on tho 4th March, and I shall pasa bricfly over tho history of events
which led to that killing, always keeping within the limits of the evidence given
in the witness box at this trial, not going out of it. We know as a matter of
public record on our state books that in 1868, the Imperial Government, the
Hudson's Bay Company and the Canadian Government made arrangements for
transferring the North-West country and Rupert’s Land and the Indian Territory
to the Canadian Government. As to the policy of that arrangement we have
nothing to say on this trial. It was intended that the transfer would take place
and would be consummated on the 1st December, 1869, but circumstances tran-
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spired which we know from the witness bos, that it was not then done, and it in
fact did not take place until the 15th July, 1870, It is said before the month o
October, 1869, certain persons in connection with the Dawson Road had L
small difficulties with but not worth Fpl‘)ll»lnz of. Whatever
was the re llll of it, |I|\ m Road was the interests of the
Of cor T to the mml between lh nd the North-West
Do, Wouext lonrs From Fathos Tichoktbaniiiea iars Eimast itk UL
the transfer and the introluction of Canadian officials. It appears that the
people at that time were armed with arms und guns with the object and inten-
tion of preventing the introduction of the Canadian officials. The Jury heard
It regard to the barricade at the Stinking and Scratching Rivers
and the distribution of guards in different parts of the country, also the inter-
ruption of the commerce of the country, the taking of twenty carts of Govern-
‘ment stores, all of which was done about the 20th of October, About that time
it would appear from the evidence there were some Government stores in the
town, drpusll?d in Dr. Schultz's warehouse. The result was, the first act was
the taking of Fort Garry ; it was taken as T recollect about the 1st of November.
From that it would appear that Col. Denuis was collecting forces down in the
Totiotoopia o WesEalda a the e Biyer s e 4wt object of forcibly
Introducing Governor MeDougall and the protection of Government property st
Schultz's. The next event was the surrounding of Dr. Schultz's house and the.
dirsotingaf dntrioe and cannon so s ta reash the premisse’yIepsEroGEy S0
the building and took forty-seven prisoners. These prisoners were taken to the
Fort. It does not appear from .ny statement of the witnesses that Scott was among
i forty-seven, it would rather appear that he was not taken along with them,
but by himsel, and he was put n the Fort as a prisoner at the same time. The next
event that T shull call your att ution to, from the statement of the witness, was
the Convention of tho 16th of November. That convention was convened by a
Procismation or publio notios proovedia from the Joatlers 0f thamovaméat and
called upon the English population to choose twelve delegates to meet twelve
from the French population to deliberate on the affairs of the country. Just
befors the meating of that convention Governot MoTarish issued that proolama~
e whdah yoishave hesrd roud 14 n thaiona s whiol: hnaiaiet st Lestiare
taken public property and interfered wnh the mails). That convention met o
the 16th of November, and after deliberating they adopted the Bill of mghu,
we may call that for distinction the first Bill of Rights ; it was proposed to pre-
sen hat Bll of Rights to Governor, McDougall, and.demmand & couoserion of
those i refer to the evidence of Thomas Bunn. We do not know pre.
cisely frou e witasases o seasdus which pravaated e dulcgltﬂ frow going to
Governor McDougall. It is stated that the reason was that some of the English
delcgates said that the Governor could not grant these himself ; another party
contended it must be secured with the solemnity of an act of Pnrln ont before
they were to be permitted to come into the country, so nothing was done and
the resolutions of the convention iscl fel to tho grou. 'um dilposal ot mz

The next thing we hear of in the evidence is the meeting of the 19h of
Jun t meeting was called by Donald A. Smith for the purpose of
explaining his mission and to lay before them certain documents, among these
the Quoents proclamation, all of which documents are here fyled, and most of
them you have seen in the public prints, That meeting of the several specches
made on the 19th was adjourned over until the 20th. 1t was said by the wit-
nesses to have been the largest meeting that they ever saw in the colony, and
apparently at that meeting the utmost harmony and good-will seemed to pervade
the entire body. On the 20th they met in the afternoon. Father Ritchot says
at the instance of some of the leading men in the meeting, a resolution was
adopted in those words : Mr, Bannatyne moved that twenty representatives
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shall be elected by the English population of Red River to meet twenty other
representatives from the French population on Tuesday, the 25ih instant, at
noon, in the Court House, with the object of considering the subject of Mr.
Smith's commission read, and to decide what would be best for the welfare of the
country. Now observe the power to be given to the gent here chosen,
and in’observing the powcr you must understand that the object of the meeting
was to hear Smith's exposition, that is to consider the subject of Smith's mission,
and consider what would be best for the welfare of the country. That resolu.
tion was unanimously carried by the meeting, and the delegates, the forty dele-
gates were chosen, and they met on 25th of January and continued their sittings
down to the 9th or 10th of February. The priconcr among others was one of
the delegates. From the evidence it would appear that the convention went
to work to frame & new Bill of Rights without hearing Mr. Smith on the sutject
of his mission, iutending as they said to hear him after they had completed that
work. That convention, according to Mr. Bunn's evidence, appointed a commit-
tee of which he was one to report officers of what was understood to be a Provi-
sional Government. They did report, another convention adopted that report,
and Thomas Bunn was appointed Secretary of State; Mr. Bannatyne, Post
Master General ; Mr. Ross, Chief Justice ; and I think John Bruce was to be
Minister of Public Works. 1 am not e as to the last, but the convention
did not define what should be the authorities and duties of these officers. After
this was done they adopted a Bill of Righte, they bad an intervigw with Swith,
and finally they came to the great question of the election of President, Down
to this time Judge Black was Chairman. Mr. Bunn says hat the subject of
esident was referred to the same committee as clected the officers, and they
Teported that Riel should be President, but still that had to be confirmed by &
vote of the convention. It appears no public discussion on the question, that s
1o specches tock place, but there was a great deal of private talk amongst the
7 English portion seemed very reluctant to take the step,
alleging that the Hudson's Bay Company, with McTavish as the Governor, wer
the only legal authorities in the land. Then you recollect the interview with
Governor McTavish and in which Mr. Sutherland says Governor McTavish
said his authority was at an end, that McDougall's proclamation of the 1st of
December had extinguished him and his Government, and he told them, Mr.
Sutherland says, and they all agreed who where present as to that, « Establish
4 Government for God's sake, act for the interests of the country, T
dying man” or “a dead man.” It is but right that you should recollect that
Governor McTavish must have known at that time that McDougall’s procla-
mations were premature, and that by the law of the land, I mean the law of
the Empire, the only legal sovereign in Rupert's land, and 1 do not include the
Indian Territories of which the Red River Scttlement is part, was the Hudson's
Bay Company and their officers. I tell you in this connection that Governor
McTavish had no more power than you or I had to divest himself of his legal
authority, or to throw his mantle upon anyone else. It is but right that I
should further state that Governor McTavish had over him at that time a guard,
at ho was a prisoner in his own house, and that his health was anything but
sound. It has been observed in reference to Governor McTavish, at that time
or some time after that he was weak in body, nevertheless he was clear in his
intellect. Now I will leave this question for your cogitation, and in the solution
of which you may be aided by your own personal experiexce or from possible
experience ; is a person who is disca d weak in body likely to exercise
that stern iron will in obedience to his judgment that he would wero his phy-
sical frame sound and vigorous? Upon the result of the interview with Governor
McTavish, the Convention decided that Ricl thould be President; that would
e either the 9th or the night of the 10th of February ; at that time seventy or
eighty persons were then within twelve or fourteen miles of Headingly, some
say hundred miles, in arms, with the avowed object, of forcibly releasing the
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prisoners which had been taken at Dr, Schults's house. On tho 15th or 16th
of Pebruary at Kildonan, some six hundred or seven hundred persons, more or
less armed, were congregated apparently with the sume object, " The jury heard
what the witnesses have o the dispersion of that force. It is important
for yon to knoty and consider ghebs it fact, whother
anything like the unanimous assent by the great body of the English-s spenkmg
Deuple was given o that thing called tho P vovisional Government. That Gon-
Vention. did not defne the powers or authority of the President,  All we know
1o that befors his clection Jadge Black acted 84 Chairman, and afiet his election,
Jodgo Black vacated bis seat and Riol took the sest a8 {hairman or President.
you, ha'l Riel, because he was elected, any more power than Judge

Black hnd who previonsly occupied the geat as Chairman? If he had, where
did bo get it Who gavo itto him? Did the peopl give It or did that Con-
ing.

Geath in bis hands? Who gave him that power? On the contrary, if he succeeded
Governor McTavish, if that inference should be drawn, had he any more power
thin Governor McTavish? Had he any more power than the whole of the
Hudson's Bay Company ? Elad he moro power than the Queen herself? If he
did possess the pow i ath, was it exercised with any regard for the
aw, milltary or ovil? e ‘meaning was that this party should cury on civil
government in this country, the meaning was that they should Bl n am
sccording to Iew.  Did they do 147 This s qiestion of fact for

101d by tho witncsses that (his Coavention was borst (by Buan 1 think) by the
Kildonan affair, was put an end to. The Convention selected delegates on the
invitation ef Smith to take a list of their rights to go to Ottawa and present
them to the Parliament and Government of Canada, the Parliament then being
in gesion. On the 171h Pebruary, some forty-cight persons were taken prisonere
out on the prairie. Amovg these prisoners was Thomas Scott, who had,
1o the Tut befors) Uiat ak a prscuoe, secaped il com8 4o s Cickie e 0
heard the witnesses state, and I shall not detain you just now by going over
the facts that transpired on the taking of that Poriage party. It is asserted by
tho witnesses that they wero taken in bad flth, In fact that they wers led in

rap. It does not make very much difference whether it was &0 or not, but it

W worlhy of your attention that after Riel or the leaders knew a large party
was at Kildonan, they released the prisoners they had then in the Fort, and the
mluu of which the Portage party swear was the on!y object of their coming
down. Why, then, did Riel release these prisoners when a large number of people
were assembled af Kildonan, and turn around and take forty-cight new prisoners ?
1t is supposed in all warfare that the honor of human nature is always respected;
even brigands have some ense of honor in respect to their movements, What
then are you to infer from what transpired on the 16.h and 17th Febru
you find in these Liaders a combination of cowardice and treac

not1 1 think it proper that all the facts which have been detail
prosented oy ds. An unfortunate circumstance transpired at Kildonan,
Sd the cireumstancss sarrounding 1t 4 T gather rom tho witaeamce, divest It 14

reat measure of the features which would otherwise surround it, but which
called for the strongest condemuation. You have heard how poor Sutherland
came to hisdeath ; he was shot by a person named Parisien. Parisien ws
by Farmer, suppo‘ed o be a spy. In all wilitary movements spies are liable to
be put to death. 1 do not mean scouts or advanced bodies of mon in military
movements, but T mean a person who pretends to be your fricnd, simulating
friendship and ingratiating hlmncl( into the confidence of your party for the
purpos: of giviog information to your opponents. Parisien was supposed to be
such a person, although no one hus said that he was one. It has been suggested
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that he was a partizan of Ricl's; however that may be, it is a matter of very
lttle importance except as to the treatment he reccived, because he should
never have been subjected to the hareh treatment, that he received cven if he
was really what was supposed. Parisicn in trying to get away, saw Sutherland
coming up the tiver on horseback. Parisien in his escape had snatched a
double-barreled gun, and as ho was runaing to go to the Ghtes side of tha river,
erland was coming across on the beaten track and they met. All the
vm.num Hato thac Birisien as vory mach cxelted to,such an exiont b fo
im to act impulsively and without s»dnteness '.hl takes away that respon-
ubuuymu would otherwise attach to it. He supposed that Satheriand
was heading him, ho may have supposcd that if o got th horso he coula ] jump
upon it and get away. _His only motive may have been to make his way, or ho
may have distrusted him, and from the impulse of the moment drew up and shot
him; but ho fired two shots, the first took effect only slightly, He shot the
second barrel and shot away his life, The parties in pursuit of Parisien then
went after him into the woods and brought him back, but some one, whether
before or after Scott was o, had wounded Parsien. I think that it was afier
Ho was brought back in such a way as no human being should have been
brought back, There is 1o doubt he resisted and Ah‘uggled to get away. No
ono had a right to restrict his liberty at all, I mean in the first instance.
course, after he had shot Sntherland, any one had a legal right to apprehiend
im. Some allowance must be made for the flush of excitement on secing 1
human Tife taken away like that of Sutherland. Tho jury heard what o
said with regard to Parisicn’s hands, that they were ‘tod and hls hands
foosen that wen ho was Erought I in, medical men were appointed to attend him,
and that he was taken down to the lower settlement. Then we lose sight of him.
Now, gentlemen, it was argucd by the Counsel that wanton disregard of human
life was exhibited at Kildonan in reference to Parisien’s life. It is for you to sa
whether it was one of the results of this unfortunate trouble not contemplated
by any of the partics at all. In the same connection it is said that Goulet is dead.
1"do not know positively at this moment by what means or other bis deatls
yas consed. No witness In tho box gave any information on this subject but it
was long after the great event place on the 4th March. 1f anything
improper was done by any pewsun in counection with Goulet, let these persons be
brought to justice. Tt will be fouud by this that the fist pe crson who undertakes
take law 'in his own hands, that the law will be 0o strong for Lim. 1t is very
o T e improper act o crime can justify o pallate
the commission of another crime, and one does not sce how an event that
tranapired four or ive months ‘after the matter we are Investigating can have any
relation to it, I mean as to its justification. It may be that for the death of
Goulet justice will overtake cthiers as well as those engaged in the killing of
Scott. From the 17th day of February, the time that the prisoners were taken
on the prairie, I shall pass over until the 4th of March with the exception of
one leaf in the history of these times. We are told by the witnesses that Major
Boulton was condemned to be shot I think at twelve o'clock at night, Boullon
being ano of the Portage pritoners. I think ho wascondemued in th day, o
think he was to be shot in the night. Now A o T
given you & portion of what was alicged to bo the offices of the Goverament
Bannatyne was Postmaster, Bunn was Secretary of State, Bruce was Minister of
Public Works, and Riel was President. As to the other officers of the Govern-
ment we are left in the dark, and the convention that created these officers was
dissolved and an end put 1o it Ly the Portago movements, ou the 19ih or
following days of February. I will recapitulate the evidence of the Bishop of
Saskatchewan, also that of Thomas Bunn, 1t appears that the life of Major
Boulton was spared by the intercession of the Bishop and Mr. Smith, We are
not told by what authority ke was condemned to dic. We are not told
that any court sat; that the court, if it did sit, possessed the power of lifo

E
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2ad death, or that the sentanco was given n sccordanco with the lawa of the
nd. No minutes of & Council of Waris furnished us; 20 statement i mado
hat Bonftin had doue anything which, according to the laws of war, justified his
ST TN i 1\ Wt vl prer eIl bis il and said he
will die—when Isay power I mean powder and shot. It appears from the
evidence of Bishop McLean and Thomas Bunn that this man Riel made it a
condition of sparing Boulton’s life and of liberating the prisoners, if the English-
speaking people or all persons in opposition to him should choose twelve
delegates, and his friends should choose twelve delegates—I mean by his friends
s partizans ; that is the power he then held was exercised to intimidate the
other portions of the population in opposition to him. The first meeting spoken
of isthe 9th of March. His Grace Arcibishop Taché spolke of being at that meeting
or in that Assembly on or about the 9th of March. Bunn says it first met on
the 9th March, and it continued its sittings, from the papers which have been
fyled and from the positive statement of Fabhu’ Ritchot, until at least the 24th
of March ; that it docs not appear that that body ever framed any Bill of Rights,
but from the whole evidence, Father Ritchot would rather lead us to believe that
some advser of Riel and Rl logather framed o new Bl of Righte, adding
important Lhunes to the last one. The evidence states that that body
‘you have heard witnesses state, underiedk. o
legislate, and that a Bill was introduced about cutting hay, a Bill about public
warks,a Bill about constables, and a Bill that the membérs of the Convention
should be paid five dollars per day. Whether they passed into law or not,
whether they received the final sanction of the Conventicn, does not appear, It
doss not say whather it was noessary fur the President to gire s mnoti
whether he had the power of voting or not. received commissions
as they have been called, or letters nfcommmﬂun s arsomtali delegates
to present the Bill of Rights to the Ottawa Government ; they were informed of
their appointment long before, and because they were selected by the Conven-
o S e i of pemapioeiis s will Gal T O sputlaror b s SO
Janvary. The paper they received was a document called & commission, and it
stated that they were appointed by the Provisional Government to_proc
Ottawa it was over the signature of Thomas Bunn as Secretary of State. The
letter given to Archbishop Taché on his arrival at Ottawa states that he was
made a special commissioner o the people of the North-West. In speaking of
his commission I say I shall keep within the words of the official papers them-
sclves, and it is but right that I should say to you that the documents from the
Government at Ottawa to Bishop Taché and with which he was invested, and
alag o Mr, Smith and Vicar-Goneral Thibault, aud Mr. Do Sulaberry, 'wers
addressed to the people of the North-West, and to no Provisional Government.
They did not recognize the existence of auy body of menas being in the position
in which the Government were treating them at all, still it is all but right to
say this remark applies as well to the official documents relative to the delegates
asto the aficlal documents T lavo aiready mentionod, /BHIL at the same tims
in t ¢ of which in the official papers are replies from the delegates
) Abckblahop Tachi, tha keoubilion Samemad 1 posiize it SRS HOAS
a Provisional authority in the North-West, but the Government in replying to
them never in tLe slightest degree admitted that position. The event of the 4th
March took place while this state of things was continuing, but you should know
that when Bishop Taché left Ottawa he came to the people of the North-West.
When An.hhlshop Taché cme here, this deed we are now investigating had nof
taken e.  When the Alch\uihop left Ottawa according to the letter, he had
not the thhteéh conception that any such deed had been committed. You must
slso n mind that those who held despotic sway were then in possession of
the generous intentions of the Canadian Government and the Imperial Govern-
ment tothe people of the North-West, and that the people were more isolated than
they are now. Misinformation might then have reasonably existed, but that
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cannot be said afier Mr. Smith's arrival, the arrival of Vicar.General Thibault
and Mr. De Salaberry, that cannot be said to be the case, for the very théory of the
British North America Act guarantees to the people the same rights as the
people of the other Provinces who were banded together in the confederation.
Now, gentlemen, it is for you to decide, it is for you to say from the evidence in
the witness box whether or not the physical power guarded by certain leaders
was under the circumstances a justifiable organization. If 5o could they plead
that they were supported by the majority of the settlers in the scttlement? Did
the people assemble and delegate power to establish a Government and to create
a one.man power? If it is necessary for you to determine that question, how
must you answer it? If you determine it in the affirmative, where is the evidence
to be found upon which that verdict rests? But, supposo you did was it not &
Government that should be governed by the law? If o, I ask you was it
governed by the la of tho land? We have heard that nof one solitary thing
had been done towards repairing roads and bridges. Was that Government
elected for the purpose of interrupting carts and travellers on the road, to force
and seize and expropriate private and public property from the owners and
appropriate it to themselves ? Was the Government a ehicld to the innocent, an
avenger of the guilty ? If only one of their acts was in accordance with Biltsh
law and organization, T fail to sec it. From the evidence does it not appear ths
‘man said, ¢ We have guns, we have men under command, and oar will i
be law of the land and the terror of the community ?' Say, gentlemen, if you
can call it by courtesy a government? Do you mean that they can pu to
death one solitary individual without causo or trial? If one, why not two? If
two, why not ten? If you can justify one bloody deed, if they had taken out the
whole forty-eight would you have justified that slaughter? Instead of keeping
poor old Hallet for a month with irons on his hands and feet, with only a buffalo
robe, with no fire for a montk, torturing him in that way—if you can justify
tat, you could Justiy thera hal they taken out poor old Hallet and shot him
1 ask every rational man if the logic is not irresistible, if they had aright to kill
the one, would they not have been equally justified in shooting the whole forty-
eight prisoners? I shall now dismiss this branch of the charge to you. Hitherto 1
Lave been reasoning with you on what has been called the de ficto existence of
the Provisional Government, but I tell you that no organization can be set up as
a justification for an act not sanctioned by British laws. Besides being a de facto
Government, it must be a Government de jure, that has a legal basis. This is a
very broad distinction. The settlement of Red River or Rupert’s Land was under
the protection of the laws of Great Britain, and tho constitution and the laws
cannot tolerats any organization that has not its sanction and its authority, but
any revolt or organization of that kind cannot be set up as a justification for the
excuse of sovereigaty, The Queen by her Council must recognise the indspen-
dent and sbalute existnce of that organization; th> Governor General with
all his Council could not do it; the House of Commons in England could
FSRUC 1 1ia Tionta of Lowis oocld oo o it ; both of them could not do it
1t could ‘only be dome by the Queen herself acting under her responsible
advisers in Eogland, and therofore this organization cannot set up its
organization in a British Court of justice as a justification ; they must produce
the sanction of H.r Majesty to that organization. Therefore, gentlemen, in
the investigation of this case 1 charge you that you e simply to look at the
fact of the killing, the partics engaged in that killing: if it were done deli-
berately, then I charge you that the parties engaged in ik aeolmurucrece
say u kiliog contemplated beforehand —that in law is murder. 1t is said that
1o mak e murder, it must be done in malice ; that is the techni
expressio ho mcaning s fhat any sct that ia dons delibeiately aud with Tnten
tion to take away human life in law is done maliciously. It docs not reqaire any
personal ill will, but it means that if it was done designedly, that human life is
10 be destroyed, it does not require any manifostations of malice, such as we




17

ordinarily call it. The books give an illustration like this. Suppose a man wers
to shoot recklessly his gun into a crowd, killing someone ; that would be murder
because he did it sedately, and death ensuing, the party would be called
a murderer. I repeat then, gentlemen, that after all thet bas been said,
whatever opinion you may form in respect of that nr;mnvzullon whether you say
it was a one-man power or whether it was a definite Government or nof,
whatever you may call it, T repeat r as you or I am concerned, it can
have no influence or weight in determinirg this question whatever. It may have
hereefter, but it can bave none tow. This is why I permitted the learncd
Counsels cvery latitude, so that the prisoner might have the benefit of it hereafter,
but in o far a8 you of T am concerned, it must have no influcnce one way of
other in the dispartion of this case, T will now proceed to speak of the first
part of the propo: whther or not there was a homicide, and whether or not.
the prisonerat the )‘m is guilty of that murder. I did lbink of reading over the
entire evidence, but it is g0 voluminous that it would take nearly a weck ; I will,
however, refer to the evidence of one or two of the most important witnesser, 1
will reed the whole of the evidence if you thirk that it is necessary. (The jury
here intimated that it would be Just as well to read only the evldence of "hl‘
s Lordabip considers the most impertant witnesser,) T must make an abserv
tion with reference to aiders, ab tters and accessories.  When scveral are

together and  felony is committed, it is not necessary that all should be direotly
scting i that elony. For example, in the robbery of a houso oue person sa

at a distance keeping watch on the road, one at the gate, and one enters the
house and commits the robbery; all act together to accomplish the same
purpose, all are equally guilty. In'the consideration of this case, if the prisoncr
agreed along with others that Scott should be put to death and killed, whether
e agreed to 1t or not f he assented to i, a1d agents wero employed 1 execute
that determination, if the prisoner were near enoug st, he is just as
il ad 1£1e firod thio g himislf; Now, L sase thia i 700 mne o cuiti (18
binds—binds you to make that decifion according to lew. I tell you what the
law o f that were not the law, what would be the consequence? Men would

commit murder or felonies and employ agents to execute their deiga, belog
alvays within reach if necessary to accomplich it themselycs, yot cscapo the
responsibil tho ovidence, - We now come to the consideration. whether or

ot Ao party 1a doad: ATLGE (i witheasss mho sueak af B oo e s ottt
of March agree substantially as to their statements ; there is in fact no contradic-
tlon. They all agree that Scott was taken out on iho et ids of the Fort wall
that guns were fired at him, some of the balls pierced him, that blood
flowed, that at least all agree iRt et perforations appeated o the body,
ame on the bresst and one a ite bigher up, ome spenk of o third that pased
the shoulder, M, Toung sys he ohwerved perforations in the ooab ab e
and that it was some distance down from the shoulder, so that .ppmnn, o
bl passed from out of the back. Most ofthe witnesses agres on tho s fiog,
that there was a cry or a shout as if & man was hurt; that he was on

mette got a pistol in some way and shot it at Scott's ear; there was a kind of
Quivertog seasetion fllowing fuat shot, and that the body foll down mors pros-
trate ; witnesses both for the prosccution and the defence say that the body wae
put in & rongh Lox ; one man says that the man hat was taken up collapsed Iiko
» sleeping man 14 i5 greed by all ¢ ody in this box was carried into
the Fort stion, Macy witnesses say, somo for the prossoution sng
s Deisoes, hat moleés Yoo heard from st hozs | THacano et
that cme of the witnesees saw any blood flowing from the last wound, some sew
it on the snow, some speak of it on the face or ground, but one witness for the
prisoner who had cerried in the box says he did not observe any blood at all.
Rhey carried in the bos, that was in ihe afternoon of the 4th of March, on &
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Friday. Mr. Young, in this connection, eays immediately after the shot he asked
Riel for the body ; he hesitated and finally declined giving it, but after that he
saw a the box Goulet and Guilmette; one o {hem, Guilmette aid, ¢ yon want
body, go and get a sleigh and take it aw s he would be glad to do
St e permitted, but he did not g o went to parties in town to
66 iy Tifiatmes o gét the. body for Ohoatiss burial, he was informed that if
e could get the guarantee of the Bishop of Kupert's Land that no demonstration
would be made, he would be permitted to get the body. Bishop Machray went
with hizn the next moraiug, they saw Riel aud informed hica of jhe Tequest that
hiad been made for the body and the conditions. Riel appeared to be embarrassed ;
e said the Adjutant.General would not permit it; he insisted upon it that as
Adjutant.General he had a right to dispose of the body. The witness says he
implored Riel that he wanted to give satisfaction to Scott’s mother by givivg her
£on the last rites of Christian burial. When he mentioned the name of the
mother of Scott, the witnese says that Ricl seemed to be distressed, He said he
was gorry that e could not grant his request, the Adjutant-General had insisted
that he had a right to dispose of the body. It would appear from some of the
witnesses that the box with the body was carried into the castern bastion. One
itness, Hlupe,eays that Scott was not dead, that b put bis car closo o the box
heard the expression, * I say, I say.” One of the witnesses for the prosecn-
e a7a that wiilo o was sandtis ngsc th sastern-bastion, 1o TeAtd  Kogid
that appeared to be In the bastion where this body was supposed to be; the
expression was something like, O Lord! O Lord!” In the same connection
Ehvan person said he heard similar sounds procceding from the bastion, On
Saturday night, or near it, they dug o holo near Dr. Cowau's hotso eaid to bo; o
gra was 5412 that Bcotvs body In the Loz was put In that hols sad vas
B 0t i inaton T oo ok eectient it any one was present
rhen fat box was put i the ground, and one has tated on anth that tho body
was in the box when it was put in the ground. On Saturday night or Sunday
Tormlng at two 0clock, & wituess staics’ that He was on GUsLl meat tho ariers
gate. He says it was very dark, and a cutter drove to the gate from the court
yard, a largo cutter in which were three men; one of them spoko abruptly,
““Open_the gate;” he gave no countersign, but poke out. hastily,  Open that
gate 1o, S 10 s s GoRlst fiom i voloe. . Ho 2l ot 4o anything in
e utter, 1t was £00 dark to scc anybody in It; they dashod thiough, (he ate
and drove towards the Assiniboine. There was ice on the river, and sleighs could
pass up and down the river. After the troops came here, Mr. Young and some
other persons obtained permission to open the grave and get the body of Scott ;
they opened the supposed grave, and found the box, but there was no body in it,
From the 4th of March down to'this poor Scott has never been heard of. The
body dead was within the power and disposition of the prisoner and those acting
with him. They have given no account of it, and & letter is put in signed by
the prisoner as an official document. This is dated the 3rd of January, 1873, at
St. Vital, signed by Riel and Lepine. In that letter allusion is made to some-
thing, and it will be for you to say what that allusion refors to:  Sceing st
punishment long deserved could alone restrict this excited mav, and in o
secure the full triumph of our intentions, we had recourse to the full anthority P
government”

Tt being one o'clock, His Lordship left the chair for one hour.

Before recess 1 was reading to you as a last item of the evidence of Scott's
death, a statement over the hand of the prisoner, in which he alluded to the
affair of the 4th of March. He couples Scott with something that was done on
the 4th of March. What was it? Now the prosecution laid before you these
several facts and circumstances to convince you that Scott died from what was
Goae 1o i 0n that oooasion, &t that he 18 now doud. The Sl rametenme o
given to you in evidence as to the cutter have afforded the means by which the
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body was dispored of. The prisoncr and his confederates had the body in theie
charge after it was shot, and made 50 that it cannot be
found. They cannot_escape this responsibility o body is now Tiviagydid
ot ceis to sxist at thab thae, who shonld Knaw T w0 Jaall Eas wWorldeih
better informed than the prisoner? Was the body thrown into the ocean aud
We!ghlod with (Immn or disposed of by cremation, ot in any other way so
mot be found, it never will rel hlmu the prisoner from lhe Tes.
ponnbm«v of m\lrdtr 1 will leave hat question of fact to be taken in con-
nection with the statement made by the prisoner under his own hand. Assuming
Scott to be dead, is the priconer o connected with his death as to render him
responsible for it ? T have to tell you that the killing of a human being done at
leisure or designedly is murder, that any_other person aiding and abetting in
Killing sedately and designedly is guilty of murder. entlfmen, when
was this killing, and when was it intended ? Jobn Bruce says that about fifteen
days before he saw Scott shot, he was at the Fort, and raw the Adj"hn' Gznemv
the priconer. He asked him when he was golng to liberate the prisoners, The p
soner replied, « Before long ; we will shoot a couple o{(hem before we do it.” Hu
says that when the Schultz priconers were taken, he asked the same question
about the liberation and received the sume reply ; ho thought he was answoring
jocosely, not seriously, as he (Bruce) thought it was so shocking for any one
seriously to say in earnest. The next thing we hear is what Michel Dumas says ;
1 had better read his own words : I was  soldier in the Fort ; saw Scott two
or three times, knew him by sight ; T heard Scott was to be shot about a week
previous to the shooting ; I heprd it from the poor such as T am ; some quict
people like myself heard it from those moving about ths Fort, and they told me.
that it was said Scott was to be shot:; T did not hear of any charges against
Scott.” Then it appears, if we can belicve the witnesses, that they had been
talking of this i the Fort, baving in thelr Laads the power o kiling Scott ent
that e was to bo chot at least work before the event took place. The sther
person who states this is Joseph Nolin. _He says, in speaking of fhe coust mar-
ial, or whatever you call I 41 was st to heat of 1 T heuud o¢ 16 about. 3
oclock of that day from Riel himself2” He was not asked the question whether o
had heard whether anything was to teke place, bt he heard about 3 oolock
that this convocation of tho priconer and others was to decide the fate of Scott.
'he prosecution would have you informed from this statement that the killing
of Scott, if he were killed, was not only a deliberate but a long-premeditated
matter. T will take you fiow to the night before Scott was shot. Murray swears
that at night, between 8 and 9 o'clock, it was after dark a¢ any rate, on he very
night of the afternoon that Joseph Nolin swears that Scott was to be tried, Riel,
O'Donohue and the pri-oner came into the guard-room, in the building where
the prisoners were confined, and in the room whero Morray was arming himself
atthestove ; he says Riel spoke to him abrutly, and eaid, “ Whoareyou? Are
you a Canadian ?” He said he replied, “Tam one of that party ; Scott’s room was in
the north-west angle of the building ; ours was in the sonth-westangle. After
that I went into our room and shut the door and looked through the keyhole.
T heard an uproar at Scott's door, as I thought the door was in charge of a Fui
1 heard Scott say, T want to get out for a call of nature ;” the guard refus
him go out, and shut the door ; after a little I heard another uproar, the At wn
aguin opened, Riel then weat to the door.  Scott then said
¢ discussion took place ; Scott said then he wanted to'be treated clvll nm
eplicd that i did nok deserve o, be treatod civilly, and caled him &
Scott persisted in going down-stairs, a scofile then took place, in whieh Rl
joined. The door was ehut ; Scott did not go down.” It is important to bear in
mind that Murray says that it was in the cvening about 8 or 9 olclock, ad the
er and 0'Donohue were seen with Riel. Now, I ask you what
Gbject of thoss thrce men there diat night at that (ime? When Nolin says that
it had been determined to try Scott, was it for the purpose of getting into &
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difficulty with one or two of the prisoners, to get an excuse to justify the act ?
Have you heard from the whole of this trial, or did you ever hear cne olitary
excuse for doing what was done ? The next thing we hear is the evidence of
Joseph Nolin, which must have commenced immediately ¢fter the scuflle at
Scott's door. His cvidence in this : “I reside at Foint de Chene since the sum-
merof 1869. During the winter of '69 -'70 I rerided at St. Beniface ; I have
known the priconer for a long time ; T was one of the perty at that time at Fort
Garry ; I went there in Janvary, and left in May ; at the time I went, it was the
Provisional Government who had possession, and when I left, it was so called ;
Riel was President, the prisoner was Adjutant-General, George Goulet was Licut.
General ; there were captains by the name of Baptiste Lepine, Joseph Delorme,
André Nault, Rickot and Lajemonicre, I did not kncw O'Donohue; I was
secretary to the prisoncr ; there were some priccners teken in February ; 1
heard there were prisoners in the Fort; I heard thcre were prisoners thero
Defore the Portage prisoners, and I kuow where the Portage prisoncrs were kept ;
thiy were kept under guard ; I knew Thomas Scott ; I koew him to be one of
the Portage prisoners ; he was kept in the seme building as the rest ; my duties
88 secretary to the prisoncr were to attend to the Council of Captains ; I kept an
account of the stores ; towards the spring they were written, and orders for the
Captains were made by the Adjutant-General ; I wrote them out and delivered
them to the Captains ; these orders were written daily by the prisoner ; I did
nothing except by the orders of the Adjutant-General ; the soldiers were paid
in goods and provisions. On the evenir g of the 3rd of March, Scott was tried
by a council of war—the ssme evening that Murray describes what took place
in the guard-room. The prisoner presided at the council. There were at the
council acting Ritchot, André Nault, Elzear Goulet, Elzear Lajomoniere, Bap.
tiste Lepine, Joseph Delorme. 1 was secrefary of the council. On the evening
of the 3rd of March the mceting was for the purpose of trying Scott, to examine
what evil he had done. (The Judge here remarked parenthetically that one
cannot help being reminded of an cvent that tock place 2000 years ago, « To
seo what evil he had done.”) Scott was vot present at the examination. There
were some witnesses examined who saw what Scott had done. Riel was one,
Ed. Turner was azother, Joseph Delcrme was another. I think there were
others. These witnesscs were examincd by the Captains who composed the
council. While the witnesses were examined, Scott was not present. The wit-
nesses were sworn by me ; T do not remember what evidence was given ; Scott
was accused of having rebelled againtt the Provisional Government and of
having struck a captain of the guard ; there was only cne who made a speech,
viz : Riel ; I remember he spoke against Scott ; after the evidence, Scoth was
brought before the council ; Riel asked me to read to Scott what had passed
before the council ; I did not read anything, as I had taken only notes ; then
Riel explaincd to Scott himself the evidence which had been given before the
council in Englith ; he was then condcmned to die ; Riel told Scott beforo he
left the room that he must die ; after Ricl had explained the evidence to Scott,
he agked him if he had anything to say ; Scott said something, I do not know
what; Riel did not ark bim if he had ary witnesses ; no written accusation or
charge was given (o Scott ; the taking and giving of cvidence, the bringing in
of Bcott, the Fpeech of Riel, his explavations to Scott, the decision of the council
and condempation were all done within two or three hours ; the council com-
menced its sittings between 7 avd 8 o'clcck and concluded their labors at one
sitting.” Now, gentlemen, you take the evidence along with that of Murray who
says with Mr. Young that it was very thort work. If the witnesses are to be
believed, no formal recolution was recorded of the condewnation. Nothing
formal was written down that evening. T took some notes in pencil of the pro-
ceedings. ‘The notes in pencil I refer to were notes of the evidence. The next
day I transcribed these notes. I gave them to the Adjutant-General (the pri-
goner.) The first motion for death was moved by G. Ritchot, seconded by André
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Nault. Goulet and Delorme voted yea along with the mover and seconder.
Lajemoniere voted that it would be better to exile him. Baptiste Lepine voted
nay. Ambroise (the prisoner) said the majority want his death and he shall
be put to llLMh Riel explained to Scott his sentence. Riel a ked Scott if he
make, if he wanted to send for a ministe o not know
cott made to Riel ; Riel said if he wanted a minister, if he was at
the Stone Full he would send !ol him ; Riel said he would take hxs shl{kltu uﬂ
and would send him to his room ; he would have pen, ink and
he told him the next day he would be shot ; S faken to bis room |
Seott was handcuffed when taken before h«' council ; I saw the prisoner the
next morning about 8 o'clock ; the prisoner came to my room aud asked me to
write a procés-verbal, that is a wirute of what passed before the council
what was required ; Riel examined the minute aud said it was not formal.’
(To the Jury)—Does it suggest itself to your minds that Riel and the prisonsr
were in communication, because Nolin in his evidence says that R
that morning sout the procets  « Tho prisoner called and I gave 't o i ot
morning about 8 or 9 o'clock ; r the minutes twice ; it was shown to
Riel who remodeled it in form ; S hnols sua i prisoner called for it ; 1
gaveit to him ; I eaw Scott that morning going out of the gate.” (The remainder
of what Nolin saw was read by His Lordship) I have read the evidenco of
Joseph Nolin, who lays the most complete foundation for  (h1a) o
you belicve that evidence, if you believe what ho says is substantially true of
R o L ot e morning and noon of the 4th of
Mrch, Ltell yon s o matter of s that the prisoner is guilty of the murder of
pon you rests the responsibility of determining the truth, and there is
caping from the conclusion If the evidence be true, that the prisoner at the
bar is guilty of that murder. That evidence is everything that the law requires
to constitute evidence. He presided at the council of the men who deliberated
and decided that the man Scott should be shot. He was a consenting party who
interested himeell n the act o in respeot o f In the morning. Ho was clther
inside the Fort or outside the Fort, Ho was ot one of the Aring party that
kot their guns t Scoth but ho crtainly was within b A T
or without the Fort to lend his own hand to the commission of the deed,
Ltel you that a person in that positicn is guilly of the accusation charged
agains
Fuis et il oL oy A smons larns cross-examined very fully, «After
1 saw Scott I went up within three paces of Scott's body ; the only thing I
observed was a kind of a scratch on lhe © upper part of the 1Tt shoulder'; T think
it was the left; at the time I went up to the body the box was inside the Fort;
Had seen it previourly o my goiog out; tho boe was bronght out % the littls
gate ; where the box was I saw some persons, two or three, carzying that box
When the box was brovght to the corpso I Beliove It was put. 1 tho box: sad
taken inside the Fort; I am not sure that I saw the body put in the box ; I did"
not sce the box after 1t was carried into the gate; Modeste Lajemonicre was
often seen by me in the Fort; I don't know where the body or box went after-
wards.” The cross-examination substantially confirms Nolin's examination in
chief. Gentlemen, 1 tell you that the conclusion and the whole proceeds were
commenced and finiched within an hour or two. They gave no patient hearing
o investigution on & charge of rebelion against that despotic government of
s, powder and lead, and the fact is proved by Nolin that no proof was given
nf that rebeltion. Nolta arys In his ebidence tha it was not proved that Scott
had taken the oath not to fight against Riel, that no evidence of that was given
at all, and it is said that it could not be denied that he broke out of prison and
went to the Portage. 1t is not proved that he had taken up arms for the purpoae
of opposing the movement at all. The evidence is that after being in prison for
 while, he broke out and went to the Portage and joined his party for the
release of the prisoners. That liberation Kaving been already done, he was
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eturing peacefully to b home, As to bringing 1 chargo of strking a capiain,
1 have etated toyou what Murray says. Whatever may have been his offence,
Sl o rigtto oot i s death, and if the evidence is to be believed,
he was one of the most innocent men in the world. Take the evidence of
Modeste Lajemonicre, who says that he saw Scott from the attic window of
Dr. Cowan's house. He looked and saw Scott pass out of the gate. He sa,
man by the name of Guay was with him (Lajemoniere); at that moment while
he was at the window he turned around and saw Riel and the prisoner. One of
them made use of the expression, “ Then in God's truth they are bringing him
down,” or words like these. He does not say which of the two men uttered
them. He says, 41 left the prisoner and Ricl in the attic and came down and
went {o the southern gate until all was over. T then went to the little gate.”
His Lordship here explained what might be considered an apparent incon-
sistency between the statements of the Rev. Mr. Young and others and Modeste
Lajemonicre to the eficct that after Lajemoniere had come down-stairs and
gone to the south gate, Riel and Lepine could have descended and gone out
Dy the eastern gate, as it would take them only a moment. That Riel was
there, every witness of the matter swears to be a fact. Several witnesses saw
the priconer there also. But, gentlemen of the jury, it makes no difference
rhether he was ouaide o fuside, If e delibaraely consented to the du(h of
that man, and was assenting to the execution being carried out, h
guilty as'if he fired the Bl Hixt iy icasel® Gl 100E ote then the
six men who had been made drink before they could sum up courage to
commit that slaughter, because you sce that every witness speaks of the
men being more or less tipey, and one of the witnesses states that Guilmette
was 5o drunk that he sak down. Can it be possible that the prisoner and those
acting with him could not get six exccntors without first blunting their intellec-
tual and_ their moral senses by giving them whickey and strong drink? As T
told you T am going over to repeat the evidence. You must always mind this
that several persons looking at the same occurrence, one will see one thing and
one will remark another thing, and when they come to describe what took
place, one will say he saw one thing, and one will say that he saw another thing
that actually did take place, while one did not sec what the other saw. It is
avery common circumstance, and it does not apply only to the sense of sight, but
also to that of hearing. A person may talk and hear words quite within the
Fower of your hearing, but if your attention is directed to comethiog else, you
not hear a word. In that way, of course, an apparent conflict of evidence,
Yoth for e prisoner and against him, is entirely swept away. You would
suppose that unless a person came here to perjure himself, that the man who eays
that he actually spoke to the prisoner near Scott, Francois Charette, and saw the
prisoner and the pistol, and that the prisoner fold him to go into the Fort,
t he had no business there, and he was even pressed by a kick, you would
think that unlees tho man wasted to perjure himeelf grosely, you'would feel
disposed to athe states. I repeat to you there is no conflict of evidence,
“Tho main queetion s, did tho prisoner st on Uint Judgment,sit when that_coerie
of persons were there that night ? Did he eay, “ The majority want his death and
he shall be put to death?” Was he around with oot Lo G e morning ?
Was he within reach of that execution that took place? I do not care what he
was doing. If he never came down from the attic, he is just as guilty as if he
had fired the shots himself. There is no misunderstandiog the way in which T
iy down tho law. {1 am wiong T can be set right, but if you go astray the
. Now, gentlemen, divest yourselves of any other aim o
. Ts Scott dead, and did he”come to his death by reason of
what happened on the 4th of March, during the day or during the night, and is
he now dead? And here I must call your attention to  the admissions of the
prisoner in his own letter. They have a bearing upon the question. Then, if
he is dead, did the prisoner act along with those individuals who eaid he should




die or ho shall die ? Is that the truth or is it not? Did he look on and see that
sentence carried out ? If he did; if you believe that—and you are bound by
your oaths—then, I tell you, the prisoner at the bar is guilty. If you believe
that Scott is living, or if you believe that the prisoner was not at that council,
did not look on and say that Scott was to be executed, then of course you will
say the prisoner is not guilty. Both in the interests of the prisoner and in the
interests of public justice, you should come to a conclusion one way or other.
There should be no disagreement of a jury in a case of this kind, One does not
well gee how there can be a disagreement. All human opinion must come to
one or other of these conclusions. Now, gentlemen, in conclusion, let no unjust
consideration influence you. I charge you in the most solemn manner to allow
1o considerations of the opinions of the world, or any persons whatever, to have
any influence on your minds or on your judgments, but balance all that has been
£aid to you, both in the witness box, by the counscls, and by the Court,and then
recall the solemn oath you have taken. See that you are not only deciding for
yourselves, but for the future of your children and of your country, and that for
if you are accountable to the Great Being’ to whom we all owe our existence.
Balance in your minds all these circumstances, facts, and statements, and hold
the scales as if you were on the brink of cternif

The jury retired at half-past four o'clock.” At seven o'clock they returned
with the verdict— Guilty, with a recommendation to mercy.”

The Court then adjourned, His Lordship having occupied five hours and a
half in delivering his charge.

After the verdict, the following motions against sentence being pronounced,
were presented by the prisoner's counsel, Mr. Chapleau, and fyled .

Motion on behalf of prisoner that sentence be not pronounced against said
prisoner, according to verdict of murder found against him by the Jury in the
case; but that such verdict be declared null and void, and set aside, and judg-
ment in the case arrested for following reasons, to wit

1. Because the Jury was directed by the Court that no evidence had been
produced on behalf of the prisoner, that the prisoner, at the time he presided at
the Court Martial that tricd and sentenced the man Scotf, was acting in the
regular exercise of his functions as the Adjutant-General in the Provisional
] o iboia~ the said G having been recognized by
Her Majesty’s represcntatives in this country—whereas such evidence was
offered and produced.

2. Because the said Jury were instructed by the Court that no evidence could
be received on behalf of the prisoner of the actual and regular recognition, by
the Dominion of Canada and Her Majesty s representative, Sir Clinton Murdock,
and His Excellency the Governor-General of Canada, of the said Provisional
;iiovemmenl of Assiniboia, of which the prisoner was an officer on the 4th of

arch i

1870, by the negociations and verbal pledges given by those high
s to the Delegates of the said Provisional Government.

offici

3. Because the Court directed the Jury that the existence and authority of the
said Provisional Government of Assiniboia was never recognized by the people
of the Red River scttlements at the time when the prisoner was acting as an
officer of that Government.

4. Because the Court dirccted the Jury that the documents signed on the 5th
April, 1870, by Willism McTavish, the then Governor of the Hudson's Bay
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Gcmpany and President of the Oouncll, being s writien sgrocment between the
said William McTavith snd Louis Riel, the President of the ional
Government, was no legal cvidence of the existence and nuthorlly e
Provisicnal Government,

a1

Motion on behalf of prisoner that sentence be not pronounced aginst snid
prisoner according to verdict of murder found aguiust him by the Jury of th
case—that the suid verdict be declared null and vold, and st aside, and judg-
ment in the cage arrested for followirg reasons, to wit

1. They could have no legal jurisdiction to try, hear and determine upon
thealleged crims of prisone:

2. That it appears that the offence of which prisoner is accused was r.ot oom—
mitted within the jurisdiction of this Court.

3. That in empannelling the Jury fo try issue on this_case, the names of the
Jurors were not called alternately from each of the English and French lis in
the order in which the names of the Jurors stand on said list, inasmuch as the
name of Peter Harkness, alias Peter Harkut, ho being one of the Jurcrs whoss

were in the French list, was immediately called after the name of
Joseph Borthelet, whose name stands on the said French list.

4. Because often the list of Jurors purporting to be the French list, having
Deen gone through and exhausted by the challenges of the defence and the
orders to etand aside by the Crown, the Court, instead of calling again ths name
of the first Juror remaining unchallenged on faid list, as required by law and
practic, directed tho name of Duncan McDougall which stood the thirteenth

d French list, to be called, and allowed there and then the Crown fo
ch-lle'nge peremptorily the said Duncan McDougall as one of the Jurors of this
trial, and the Court after the name of the said Duncan McDougall had been
50 called and challenged, proceeded and directed {o call the nome of Moise
Goulet, which stood the sccond on the said French list, the counsel for the
defence having at the same time objected to this mode of calling the Jurors,

Caapusav & Rovas,
Wnxiet 6, October 28th, 1874,

‘Wepxgspay, November 4th.
After routine His Lordship Chicf Justice Wood in passing sentence made the
following remarks. (Owing to the discourtesy and officiousness of Mr. Sheriff
Armstrong of Winnipeg, who refused to permit a shorthand reporter to occupy
a position within hearing, the remarks of His Lordship were not taken down
at the time, but were afterwards kindly furnished by a gentleman who happened
to take some notes.)

THE SENTENCE.
F After the prisoner had been asked if he had anything to say why the uncence
of the Court should not be passed on him, and hu counsel, Mr. Ch , had
read & memorandum containing certain legal objections which His Loxdahip

overruled, His Lordship, amidst the most pmfou..d silence and with emotions
which he with difficulty suppressed, proceeded in a measured and solemn

Priconer, you stand convicted of having, on the 4(h of March, 1870, at Fort

.
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Garry, in that portion of Kupert's Land which has since become the Provincs
of Manitoba, murdered Thomas Scott. An unlawful, ordinary homicide is &
startling and .hm king occurrence in a civilized and Christian community at
any time, but the killing of Scott is taken out of the category of commnon
homicides. So dreadfal and so horrible was it that even those who at first felt
disposcd to s)mp'\thm with the cause of the insurrectionary movement would
not bels sible until the dark deed was perpetrated. The knowledge of
it sent a ﬂnll of horror throughout the Dominion of Canada and the civilised
world, and struck the hearts of the settlers of Red River with shuddering terror ;
and although now over four y: ay, il ro.
garded by the people of Bed Bi nion of
ahhonenm and not u colitary individual has cver dured to speak or write s

, I will not sa; but even in pall
excuse or apology ofits em;n.ully and the evidence given on your tml instes
of relicving, has added to and increased {he dark shadows surrounding that
awful tragedy. A jury, the majority of whom are natives of Red River, for two

weeks have patiently listened to all that could bo said in your defence. Your
counsel, most sympathetic, learned, able and eloguent gentlemen, havo done
all that could be done in your behalf. In your defence they were allowed the
widest laitude ; but to the credit of human nature and to the honor of the
profession be it said, during their entire defence they had not one syllable in
justification or apology to offer for the awful crime of which you have been
convicted. They did for you all that gmz ability and great eloquence with
the greatest liberty of defonce could accomplish. The qacation of your guilt
or innocence was fuirly left to that jur)’ 7by the Court — your counes] ba ing
{aken no exception o the charge. That jury have pronounced you guilty ; aad
ust say 1 do mot well sce how they could have done otherwiss,  Indead T do
A twenty respectable French Metis can be found in the whole Red
River Settloment who would not have come to the samo conclasion—and who do
not now approve of the verdict of that jury—whatever native Canadians may
say in respect of it. You can claim no consideration on the ground of ignorance
or misapprehension. Pére Ritchot swears he advised you and others of the riek
and the danger you incurred in the movement in which you snd your confrires
were engaged. “Long prior to the commission of this offence, you had before
you the Proclamation of the Governor General, issued by the order of the
Qucen, forgiving you and your associates in treason il you and they had done
up to that time ; provided you returned o an observance of (ke luws and obedience
to the lawful authority of this lani, You were assured by oficial documents
under the hand of the Governor-General and proceeding from the Privy Council
of Canads, that all possble erievances, if any cxisted, should be rodretsed; that
e most generous and liberal policy towards the uhabitants of Red River

i [t

rights should be respected ; —in ehort you were informed that the Tmperial
measure of uniting Ruperts Land and the Indian Territories to Canada had
ek mostyed a4 i fn e feereata Of Ui popuIsiioniat e e mAeeS
at of Canada and the ‘0 enforce those views and to render
Gtviotion of thelx truth Iristsible; outlemen'of unduestonabis Intaetton
must have commanded your confidence and that of the misguided men

over whom you assumed to exercise control, or with whom you were associated
in your unrcasonable and unlawful rebellion o the constituted authority of the
country, were sent to you as special commissioners. For what was done by
you and your associates from that time onward, whatever may be said as to what
‘was done prior thereto, you and your associates stand before the world without
& shadow of excuse or justification. You would mot heed the warning—yon
would ot listen {0 whai you kucw was tho truth, You imprisoned, oud 1 may
y from what has been disclosed on this trial, tortued those innocent of even
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actively opposing your mad proceedings. You robbed Her Majesty's loyal
mhjecu of thelr property aud plundersd wherever you conld do so with im-
puni Inatly. you crowasd the long caalogti of your crimes with the
n.ngmer B b bk i ke oyalty to his Quee:
it is not my province to say anything by which one additional sting oAl
added to that remorse which in all charity it is to be hoped you now experience
for the past. I have made these remarks to prepare you for what I now say to
you, that I dare not hold out any hope that mercy will be extended to you for
i i e et o e T
wife and children, your relaticns and friends. They must keenly feel your
Situation. Had yoi taken the advice of your brother Baptiste on that atal
evening of the 3rd of March, you would not now be_where you are. 1tis o
o tho Imeritable consequencas of crixae to iuvolve all relations and coansctions
in its punishment, and knowing this, it alone should have arrested you in your
mad career. You did not spare poor Seott. You did not think of, or if you did,
you did not regard his poor old mother or his relations. Where his ashes repose
you may know, but we do not. Whether his body was made away with 50 as
ot 0.ba found, o bo sot. up as & defence a8 has been. dons on. tals trial OF
becantett was bo manglod and mutilated that éven you were ashamed it should
ever be scen, is unknown. What was done with Scott’s body you must know.
Taking all the facts in the evidence together, well might the ever-to-be-lamented
Sir George E. Cartier, in a private and confidential communication to Lord
Lisgar, say, ¢ The killing of Scolt was an excessior abuse of pover and crucl
brutaliy” 'The jury have recommended you to mercy. All the exceptions
taken by your counse, together with the dntire evidence aud Yrooeedings aad
the recommendation to merey, will be transmitted to the Secretary of State for
Canada and by him 1aid befors His Excelloncy the Governor.General in Conaail.
ition to that your counsel will have an opportunity of presenting to the
Executive any considerations they may think advisable outside the record. I
have but one course left open for me, and thatis to pronounce on you the final
sentence of the law. I have made the day of your execution more distant ti
Totherwise might iave done in contequence of the disfance and the xengm o
time necessary in communicating betwcen Manifoba and Ottawa ;
Sou smple Opportunity for slf-sxamination, for rellecting over yuur ynl hfe,
and for preparation for the awful change which awaits you. You, unlike Scott,
will ot be force to prepare to leave this aad enter the tavisible world in & few
short hours. When the Rev. Mr. Young came to y an angel of mercy
St stzoasalig eyos bagged 30 to Rpare Scotbalifa, Only. for & fom showt
hours, to enable bim to meet his God, you inhumanly denied and refused his
request with a brevity and emphasis in keeping with every act surrounding this
human butchery. After Scott’s death this same messenger of Heaven, bathed in
tgacs, wen o Riel long with tho Bishop of Buperts Llnd, and humbly implored
Riel to give him the body that he might giv t sad rites of the Church,
Intimating that he was sbout o write o bis poor old mother the untimely
son, and that it would be consolation to her to know that her son
Th cutnived Chtiatinn Eucil.” Tvan i ‘heart softened under this appeal.  But
you, he declared, claimed that you had the disposition of the body and utterly
re(uud to surrender it for Lutial. o all entreaties to sparo life for o briet
riod before death, and to give up the body for burial after death, you were
Nike inflexible.  Search the Sanals of che-barbarous tribes whiok for centuries
bave roamed over the vast prairies of the North-West, and in them you will
fail to find a parallel in savage nuuuh There is no spirit of vengeance in
these proceedings. 1t s the triumpl of law over the unbridled audacity of crime.
As this, in all probability, is the last opportunity I shall cver have on earth of
addsessing you, 1 though it my duty, howevcs painful it might be, to ddress
ain and candid ub;unﬂ. ons to you that you might realise your true
s Vo et yuni.God. Tho senlonss of e Lo upon you is
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Selkirlk House,
WINNIPEG, ' MANITOBA,

H. HOUDI, Proprietor.

A FIRST-CLASS HOUSE WITH A WELL FURNISHED BAR.
GOOD ATTENDANCE,

And all the Delicacies of the Season. —MEALS AT ALL HOUR&

HEAD QUARTERS’ HOTEL
E. W. WEED, Proprietor,
BRAINERD, MINNESOTA.

ONLY FIRST-CLASS HOUSE IN THE CITY.

All trams nrrneni and depart from the door. Travelers to and from all points in
Manitoba and the North-West will find the Heap- Qum itable in all et

MERCHANTS’ HOTEL
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA,
A, ALLEN, PROPRIETOR.

IRCHANTS

Canadians and others on their
a first-class house in all essentials.

. @, SIGN OF THE BEAVE
A D.A.OT_TS'I',
DRY GOODS, GRDCERIES & GENERAL MERCHANDIZE
Devlin’s Bul/dmg nearly opposite Bentley's, WINNIPEG, MA.
Constantly on hand a choice assortment of Buffalo Robes and Furs. Traders

requiring Outfi ny assortments equal, in all respects, to their
requirements, a

The Burland- Desbarats thhngraphxc Co.,

715 ST. FRANCOIS-XAVIER ST., & 311 10 819 ST. ANTOINE SL.
MONTR

way to Manitoba will find the

NG Dopartments of

*,sum’svm, ac.

Fac.
notice. We invite orders
duets to the United States. A

. PRONPTHESS IN EXECUTION.



STUART MAOEOWALb,
Attorney and Soli in Ch ¥,
CONVEYANCER, NOTARY PUBLIC AND COMMISSIONER

For taking AfMidavits in and for the Province of Manitoba.
LAW OFFICE: DOMINION PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING,
WINNIPEC C

N.
tion of l eg:

J.R. Benson s I.xvery Stable,

RORIC STREET,

Near the Post Office, WINNIPEG, MAN.
The largest and best stock of L igs and Horses in the City or Province.
Requirements met at all hours, night and day
FIRST-CLASS TURN-OUT A SPECIALTY.
Orders may be left at the STaBLES, or at the Office of the ExcraNae Horer,

ROBERT STALEXER,
MAIN ST. POINT DOUGLAS,
Harness-Malker,

DBALER IN TRUNKS, BLANKETS AND HARNESS.

7 ALL WORK WARRANTED.

BANKING HOUSE OF A. McMICKEN

WINNIPEG, MANITOBA.
Issues Drafts on Ontario, Quebec and Saint Paul,
AND DEALS IN FOREIGN EXCHANG
Collections made. — Deposits received on Interest or Open Account.
ak of Montreal; First X Bank, St. Paul;

Cox‘raspandenﬁs
Dawson &

ank of Duluth,
Co., Minneapolis

I‘IVERY STABLE
IN REAR OF THE ROYAL HOTEL,
NOTRE DAME STREET EAST, WINNIPEG, MAN.

The subscriber begs leave to inform the public that he can supply all who may
require it with the BEST RIGS to be found in the City or Province. Patronage

respectfully solicited.
‘W. N. BAILEY.




FLAT BOAT AND COMMISSION STORE,
NOTRE DAME STREET, WINNIPEG, MANITOBA.

H. HODGES,

Flour, Feed, Groceries, Provisions, Boots and Shoes,
GENTS’ FURNISHING GOODS, &c.

ROCAN & MORNEAU,
BUTCHERS,
Proprietors of the Winnipeg Meat Market,
OPPOSITE MERCHANTS BANK,
MAIN STREET, WINNIPEG, MANITOBA.

Always on hand the best stock that the season and the country afford. A Tiberal
reduction made to regular customers. We make it a specialty to keep a choice
assortment.

NMathew Davis,
CENERAL BLACKSMITH AND JOBBER,
NOTRE IMME STREET, W//VIV/PEG

site Macaulay's Mil

MILL WORK &1 MPLEMENTS OF ALL KINDS NEATLY REPAIRED.
Horseshoeing a Specialty.

= ALL \VO]{]( \\'-\RI{-\\TI I)

’I’I-IE GERALD HOU’SE

Messrs. GERALD and WHITFIELD, Proprietors,
ASSINIBOINE STREET WINNIPEG, MANITOBA

€ them
Home in all essential particulars.

BOWLER & cMﬁcAm,
Balkers and Confectioners,

GENERAL GROCERIES,
MAIN STREET, POINT DOUGLAS.

Farme



SMITH, MUNRO & CO,,

Heavy & Shelf I:Iaidware, Stoveé,bﬁnware, Paints,
OILS, GLASS, &c., &c.,
MAlN STREET, WINNIPEG, MANITOBA.

. B. HAINES,

MANUFACTURER oF
EQMESSQ SADDLES & TRUNKS,
Harness, Saddles, Bridles, Whips, &., always on hand.
MAIN STREET,

(Next to Bentley’s s,) WINNIPEG, MAN.

AL & F. G-INGR.A.S,

MAIN STREET, WINNIPEG,

(Opposite the Site of the Old Parllament Bulldings,)

Importers and Dealers in Dry Goods, Grocerics aud Gencral Morchandize,
MARCHANDISES SECHES, EPICERIES, HARDES FAITES, PELLETERIES,
PRAUX DE VACIES, ROBES DB BUPFLES, PEMICAN EN $ACS, VIANDES SEOUES.
GIVE US A CALL

W:.nn:.peg Marble Works.

DAVID EDE,
Dealer in Italian and American Marble Monuments,
HEAD STONES, TABLETS, MANTLETS, &c.,

WINNIPEG, MANITOBA.

Livery Stable,
W. H. HARVEY, Proprietor,
LOCATION IN THE REAR OF W. H. LYON’S,
Just a little West of Central Main Street,
WINNIPEG.

Stock unoqualled; splendid Rigs. - Ordors attended to night and day. First-
class Turn-out a specialty



A. C. B. BANNATYNE,

IMPORTER AND DEALER IN

Qroceries, Wines, Liquors, Cigars,
PORK, BACON, HAMS, FLOUR & FEED,

IN THE NEW BRICK BUILDING, NORTH OF THE “OLD STAND,”

MAIN STREET, WINNIPEG.

Undoubtedly the best assortment ever offered for sale in the country hefore,
and the largest, choicest and most varied stock in Winnipeg.

THRESHING MACHINES, REAPERS AND MOWERS.
W. . L.YON,

WHOLESALE AND RETAIL DEALER IN

DRY COODS, CLOTHINGC, GROCERIES,
Wines, Liquors, &c.,
WINNIPTG, ‘\IA\]TOBA

JAMES HENDERSON & co.,

Gents” E“w:;g:;;;;;g Goods,
READY-MADE CLOTHING, HATS AND FURS,

MAIN STREET,
WINNIPEG, MAN.

SHAVING AND HAIR DRESSING SALOON,
McGUIRE & DUMAS, Proprietors,

(EXT DOOR T0 CITY HALL) MRALN STREET, WINNIPEG, Ma.
THE BEST ESYABLISHMENT NORTH-WEST OF ST. PAUL.

sotas. B

HOURS, FROM 8 T0 8.— SATHRDAV EVENINGS UNTIL 1. —CLOSED ON SUNDAYS.

Always on hand Cigars, Fancy Articles of all kinds, Finest Oils e, all kinds of
Perfumery, Totlot Aricies of il dosenpilons. Halr Brahes s yomien & 5



CLARK & WEEDON,
Beal Estate Ynvestment,
HOUSE AGENTS & AUCTIONEERS,

AVE FOR SALE

A large uﬂinhﬂr 0f Good Farms

IN EVERY PART OF THE PROVINCE,
AND TOWN LOTS,
AT PRIGES WITHIN THE MEANS OF ALL
Houses to Rent.
LAND WARRANTS FOR SALE.

##~ MONTHLY CIRCULAR ISSUED FREE.

MAIN STREET, near the Court House,

WINNIPEG.



C. W. BADIGER & BRO.

(Near Brown's Bridge,) WINNIPEG, MAN.

IMPORTERS AND DEALERS IN

GROCERIES, WINES,

SPIRITS, &c.

Guiness’ Porter, Bottled.
Bass’ Ale, in Wood & Bottles.

Brandies, Henessy’s, Martel
and Jules Robin.

Bitters, (
Stoughtc

Wines, Choice Port, Sherry,
St. Cecile, Ginger Wine and
Sauterne.

Champagnes.

French and Italian Fancy Groceries.



GRAND

CENTRAL HOTEL,
WINNIPEG, MANITOBA.

The GRAND CE)
age of the first-class travelling and commercial public. Tt has a frontage
of 150 feet on Second Street (three stories high), and 100 feet on
Chambers Street, commanding the most interes

RAL is well worthy the attention and pateon-

VIEW OF THE CITY OF WINNIPEG
for miles above and below the Fort.

Being centrally located nedr the Post Office, Business Houses, Banks,
cte., renders it the most desirably

situated Hotel in Winnipeg.

The long experience of the subseriber in hotel life in Canada and in
the United States is
friends and acquaintar

a sufficient guarant
that the Hotel will be kept in a manner to
secure the comfort of its guests and the patronage of the travelling
public.

at least, to his numerous

The Hotel is furnished throughout in a superior manner, and every-
thing is

arranged with a view to the comfort of the guests.
The Office, Dining Rooms, Wash, Billiard, Bar, Closets and Cloak
Rooms are on the Ground Floor.

The Billiard Room

Is under the able management of Mr. . W, CRONN, from Chicago,
late of the firm of J. M. Brunswick, Balk & Co.

—The house is thoroughly new in every respect.

a Commodious Livery Stable,

R H CRONN, Proprietor.

ion with the House
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